CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF DELHI AIRPORT PARKING SERVICES PRIVATE LTD.
Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of M/s. Delhi
Airport Parking Services Private Limited (the “Company”), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including
Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flow for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information. (hereinafter referred to as “Ind AS financial statements”).

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required
by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of
the company as at 31st March, 2020, and profit, changes in equity and its cash flows
for the year ended on that date. |

Basis for Opinion:

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.
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Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon:

4. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the board report, but does
not include the standalone IND AS financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon. The board report is expected to be made available to us after the date of
this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on standalone Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other
information and we will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information identified above when it becomes
available and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially
inconsistent with the standalone Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements:

5. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of
these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and

fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

6. In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
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‘management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

7. The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial

reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements:

8. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes.our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and -are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

9. A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

is included in “Annexure - A” of this auditor’s report.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

10. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub section (11) of section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013, we give in “Annexure - B” a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extend applicable.

11. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.
c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (Including Other
Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of
Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.
d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.
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e)

g)

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 315t
March 2020 taken on record by the board of directors, none of the directors are
disqualified as on 31st March, 2020 from being appointed as directors in terms
of section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to

financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such

controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure C”. Our report expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the

Company’s internal financials controls with reference to financial statements.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as

amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i. There are no pending litigations on its financial position in its Ind AS
financial statements.

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts.

ili. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For K.S. Rao & Co,,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 003109S

(

e

Hitesh Kumar P
Place: Bengaluru : Partner
Date: June 05, 2020 Membership No. 233734

UDIN: 20233734AAAACQ7733

Continuation Sheet
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors Report: Auditor’s Responsibility

1. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

(i) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

(ii) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

(iii) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

(iv) Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

(v) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

2. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.
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3. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

4. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the
public interest benefits of such communication.

For K.S. Rao & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 003109S

o

Hitesh Kumar P
Place: Bengaluru Partner
Date: June 05, 2020 Membership No. 233734

UDIN: 20233734AAAACQ7733




K.S. Rao & Co., Continuation Sheet

Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the
Company on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2020 we report that:

() Inrespectofthe Company’s fixed assets
(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and
Equipment.

(b) The Management has conducted physical verification of fixed assets during
the year and there are no material discrepancies were noted during the
verification. The Company has the program of physical verification of fixed
assets at reasonable intervals of time and to deal with material
discrepancies identified on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of
immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

(ii) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable
intervals during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such
physical verification.

(ili)  (a) The Company has granted loans to its fellow subsidiary company covered in
the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. In
-our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us,
the terms and condition of the grant of such loans are not prejudicial to the
Company’s interest.

(b) The Company has granted loans to its fellow subsidiary company covered
in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.
The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been
stipulated for the loans granted and the repayment/receipts are regular.

(c) There are no amounts of loans granted to its fellow subsidiary company
listed in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013 which are overdue for more than ninety days.

(iv) Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has no loans, investments, guarantee and security which meets the
requirements of section 185 and 186 of the Act.

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted deposits within the meaning of Section 73 to 76 of the Act and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the
provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the Order are not applicable.

(vi) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records
under section 148(1) of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company.
Accordingly, provisions of the clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable.

a) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, value added tax, goods and service
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(viii)

(ix)

()

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

tax, customs duty, excise duty, cess and other material statutory dues applicable
to it have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no
undisputed statutory dues in respect of provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, value added tax, goods and service
tax, customs duty, excise duty, cess and other material statutory dues which
were outstanding, as at 31 March, 2020 for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

c¢) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues
in respect of Sales Tax, Income Tax, Customs Duty, Wealth Tax, Service Tax,
Excise Duty, and Cess which have not been deposited on account of dispute.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, we
are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a
financial institution and bank. The Company has not issued any debentures
during the year.

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the year.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the course of our audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not
paid/provided for managerial remuneration to its manager during the year.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xi) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the
Order, is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable
and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements
as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares of fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into
non-cash .- transactions with directors or persons connected with him.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

Continuation Sheet
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(xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company is not required to be
registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

For K.S. Rao & Co,,
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm registration no: 003109S

e

Hitesh Kumar P
Place: Bengaluru Partner
Date: June 05, 2020 ‘ Membership number: 233734

UDIN: 20233734AAAACQ7733
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Annexure - C to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of
Delhi Airport Parking Services Private Limited (“the Company”) as at 31 March,
2020 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the
year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control with reference to financial statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy
of the internal financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
system with reference to financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements.

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control with reference to financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that,

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding ‘prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial
statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur-and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system with reference to financial statements and such internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements were operating effectively as at 31
March 2020, based on the internal control with reference to financial statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For K.S. Rao & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm registr?tion no: 003109S

v

Hitesh Kumar P
Place: Bengaluru Partner
Date: June 05, 2020 Membership number: 233734

UDIN: 20233734AAAACQ7733




Dethi Airport Parking Services Private Limited

Statement of sfandalone ‘assets and liabilities as at March 34, 2020

(Amount in' Rs)

S As at March 31, 2020 As atmarch 81, 2019
Particulars {Audited) (Audlited]
1 ASBETS
a} Non-currant assets
Property, plant and eguipment 1,867,320,340 4,748,94%,184 |
Capital work in progress: 2,987,079 447,085
Other intangible assets 1,281,406 2,348,591
Finarcial assets
Loans and advances 10,058462 9,467,212
Non-gurrent tax-assets (net)-Income tax 87,821,727 111,362,917
Deferred tax-assets (net)
Cther non=current assets 28692435 | 22,879,909
1,697,501,449 7,856,546,5060 |
b} Current assets
inventoties 4,557 442 4,592;80% .
Firaricial assats
Invéstments 103,560,475 § 17,357,014
Trade recélvables 30,868,857 | 1,818:645
Lashrand-castrequivalents 53,877,811 72,300,318
Loars 101,901,265 125,504
Other fitancial assets - 10,201,520
Othet curfent-assets 15,275,768 17,857,729
BA0,0A T, 308 224,063,501 |
TOTAL ASSE’TSi{a{-b)I B 2.007,802,7587 2,420,600,519
2 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
ay Equity
Equity share capital 814,400,000 814,400,000
Oither equity 101,506,913 | 98,793,674
Total equity : . 913,193,874 |
b) Non-¢urrant liabilities
~ Financjal liabilities . |
Borrowings 636,760,918 |
Provisjons 5801225 §
Deferrad tax Habilites (naty B4ATH,095
"§07,002,238 |
¢} Gurrent liabilitias
Fifiaricial iabilities
Trade payables 111,832,625 94,492,748
Cther finaricial liabilities 143 263,727,890 |
Other current liabilities 44,441,212 |
Provisions FIZIET L =
o837 ET
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ; 2420,800,5

For and on behalf of the board of directors of
Delhi Airpart Parking Seryices Private Limited

Madmar Odg@j,!s,a;»' i
Disactor " ;

DIN : 07238409 €
Pidce : New Delhi
Date : June 5 , 2020




Delhi Airport Parking Services Private Limited
Registered office: 6 Floor iulli Lavsl Car Parking, 16! m:-pmt Tarmingt 3, New Diiki - 170037
Corporate fiuntfiation Nubar: US30300L2H10PTC 198805
(Ainaust in Rs)

Slatement of imaudfiad standalons Rnancial restits.for Guarter ented March 31,9020

" ; Quarterended Year endad
Particulars F-War-20 $1-Dac-19 Si-Mardy 33 -Mar.20 X
e Refer Note 1) Unaudited {Hefer Note 1) Aulited . Audited
1 Fﬁ&-\cenna g o 2
1) Revinité from oparations X
!)?531*%"_ 391,852.284 452,530:382 424.506.709 1,832,183.789
Iiy Gitber-op 10,842,663 9544.685 10,250:209 38010370 | "37.846.08%
Y Ottt inchms 5935708 38206658 042,403 18.748123 1648280
Total revente: ) ADBEI0875 ... 366245738 AST 899,391 | .1.587.042,282 1.514:046 430
2 |Expenses: )
{a), il share pak akiato dol iondive graiitors $1,618:520 | 93232169 337188388 2,728 818
() Oieratai Feig 15,864,292 23:320,088 72.988:787 55,360,259
(e} Emplayes bariefits gxpighse 31.052:982 1':&302 22 135205:874
(d} Fmanue Clsls 15993 943 TI206.885
or Ditbtinton and fonvex 97260907 - 49, 152,105,033
() Dlhordupanses ’ 142,136:083 234525980 450,612,572 484 258881
Yatalexpenses S2ADILAN | 421647148 1205622085 1,202:312.551
3 [Profitflioss) from.c i is Hifors sesiad i fax BB0%678 ATRERAI | AE28ZITE 87,820,217 341,254,979
§  |Profitifloss)irom conth el before tax expenses {3 4} 3,603,878 183818471 16,282175 4Bt 428217 1233075
8 [Taxexpensss of ing aperath )
fayCurent oy 14:738;008 34:138.507 BgIE 0 THY30 543
(b Tag for Previous. Year B s
{oy Deferrad iy . {771551)] {27 992401y (9232058
(d3:MAT CradiiEitiomaityUilsation 22,896,805 58308450 39488728
7 [Profitiffoss) atter tas frooy sontinting sperations (5 % 8). 57,668,125 130:359,566 7093825 3671757144 206035848
B Ot&erCumpvehanswelmmmz
(SRR st ok e ool of loss {248.958) (389373 eraitare s {1.42033H 288057
{5 Income b palaling 8 teus Hat wil ot be: raclassifisd:lo profitor foss 71.9%4 4046 415,221 £18,088)
(=580} Itﬂm& it will e ractissi fed fo proral of loss, . - - =
(i h T rotatinig teciters Hlaiwﬂl baiacassifiag b profitor s - - B .
3 [Tatal ot coiiprefiensive Income; et of ik fof the-respective-periods (178048 1254725 - 265486 2 EERE 139,598
W |Totat o ensive income fortha mspectivi peridgds (T £9) [omprising: 57,381,080 130,334,008 2,358,612 RIS Y 206,225;638
k31 g5 Pk equity share
i) Badip Atiited EPS. 870 166 437 253
4:37 -

) i diluted EPS fom mntlnwng apsiations - O}'Td §3:13

Note: ; s : N o
S qurBs) L font i pred are Are ignsasth 56 in resHact oL AUl g the piiblishad iniaudited viaito date:fiisies for e
2 ndapproved by the: board oy June 5, 2020 The.
4. Dudng ey 2 i 1eosived SO, nojion:catee 061 M 2020 it O0H Maich 202075¢ 116 paiflngysic:

ity faxsinge iregction- 123(D) oF OME Adk: Tt
i
1, the pmpnny hax-craatad-provisionat
Ihe Catonmait Baard,
4 .Buasis of afspesial SEY iad . : . .
THE: finahcia Rhave Been jsiay ¥ the gnition:and g Baf_ vy Ry all- & CHmpanics (Wi
Aesiuling ds)-Rilles, 2015 by Comy Heiddien A i T RUE i ; Thg: acnuumlng poiicies
have been. i e excent wiite aneyly issued i €: nccoun\mg iy hithiarto in'use.
5 Esii vl g tothe globaj bealth pandsriic COV

lemje; Howsver, the lnsprel of tis CO\
> rapick SOVID 19 paidenic. might b differant fom ot astimated gs 2t ihe date.of appm of
eednommic:-conditiuns,
Tl

a;xproach lhm were:ng- adjustmenits required fo, lhzr yefaingd eamlt\gs b Al 1,201 3 Atsu,
itetns In the finapcial resuits;

il 445,198 Lenses, mandatary for fesiiiy poriods beginring on-or after Aprt 1: 2819; solivng ; ' Nadiations: during dimstntpars
Based on t of matésial jth ax cuted-By e Company, thers

§  Previous.periad 8

to canfinn ty thoswy sFounsantperiod,

For and orhebalt of the hoord of directors o
s Private lemad

¥




Delhi Airport Parking Servives Private Himited
Balance Sheet.as at March 31,2020
{Amount in Rs:}

Motes As.at &g at
Warch 31,2020 Mareh 31, 2019
ASSETE
Non—cur At assets
{8) Pmperay plant: and-equipmant % 1,667 320:340 1,749.941,184
(o) Capifal work-inpragress 2,987,078 447 085
() Inlanglble assets & 1,281,406 2,348 881
() anclal assats
& 10068162 2.467,21%
{®). lncomewra assets 8 87,824,737 14,362,917
{f) Oter non-current dsséts s 26092435 22 979909
1.687.581,449 1,895,546,988
Current Assets )
() vefitories g 4,557 442 4:.592.803
{1 Financial assets:
(i} Wvesiments & 103,560,475 117,357,014
(i) Trade receivables 10 30,868,857 4,618,645
{1y Cash and cash equivaients 11 53877811 72,300,516
{ivy Logns; § 104, gd ;255 128,504
{5 Other Financial assets 12 10.20%.520
(cj Ober cuirent-asgats T o . 15,278, ’:‘68 17 B67 729
J10.041,308 - 224,083:631
TorAL i 2,007.602.757 2,120.600,512
Equity
{2 Bauity share capital 33 - 14,400,000
{b) Gtheraquity 13 9R,793,674
sﬂm 918:193.674

Mo - Glirbent liabilities
(ay Financial iabilties

(i} lang-terin borrowings 45 -B02 ABG2AG 636,760,918
(b} Pravisions: ) 47 7192.847 5,801,225
(¢) Deferrad tax fiabilities (Met) 18 136,061,383 184,476,065
645,704,449 807,032,238
Currént: Liabilities
(B Eingnclat ablitfas
(i Trade payables 19
totalurstanding, dues of aiers enterprises & small entersrises 17494,987 214,320
{otal olitstanding dues athief than micro entaiprises & small snierprises ‘ -84, 91,278,428
(i Oifier financial laities: 28 263,727,890
(by Preivisions. 17 3.864
(o) Other cureant iabititias 48 35,086,763
. -445,991,395 400,374,807
TOTAL 2 2,1890.600;519

‘i‘heﬁwompanying notes ate: an ialagyai, part ofthe: financial statemants
A pier our tepart of even date:

For 1.8, Paa & Col
E‘CAE ﬂm"l re:qimr’aﬁm nuriber %’nmf

per Hitdsh Kumar P
Hartnaf
Mambershlp o 238734

Ditg: Juh 5. 7020




Deliil Alrport Parking Services Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2020

Notés Forthe yearsnded  For'the year ended March

March 31, 2020 31, 2018
Incarme ) N
Revenue from operations (mefy: 24 1,670,294,159 1,495,398,150
Other incoine 22 ) 16,748,123 18,848,280
Total revenus 1,687.042,282 1,514,046,430
Expenses v ‘
Employee benefits expenss 23 126,302,282 128,205,874
Concession foes 337,188,336 302,725,818
Operating fees 72,988,767 59,360,259
Depreciation and amortization expense 24 149,628,914 152,105,033
Finance costs 25 68,900,194 79,208,888
Other sxgenses 26" 450,612,574 AB4208,688
1,205.622.065 1.202,812.558
Exceptional itent - -
Protit-hefore tax: 481420217 311,233,872
Tax expense . . .
Gusrent tax 82,928,074 74,939,583
MAT credit (entittlement)/Utillisation 69,389,450 39,486,725
Tax-for Previous Year . -
Defarred tax {27,982.491) (8.232.069)
Total ta¥ expense ) 124,245 033 108,194,239
Profit for the period . 3@' !1755;‘18& 266’;039:@'633
Bther comprehensive income
ltems that witl notbe recycled to profitor loss
{a) Remeasuréments of the defined benefit-liabilities {1.,429,331) 268,057
Income tax oiy above Aee2 . {76.058)
(1,043, 110) 189,999
Total comprehensive incorme for the year . L 356,182,074 206,229,682

Total comprehensive incame forthe period attributable to:
Dwiiers.ofthe Compainy:
Noivéortralling interests.

The accompanying hotes.are an-integral part of the financial statements
As perour repert of even date

For-K:8, Rad & Co.
ICAl tirm registration-number, 0031095
Charléred Accountants

per Hitesh Kufriar P
Pariner
Viembership:ne.: 233734

Place: New Déthi
Date': June. 5., 2020

DIN (83533686
Place New Pélhi
; June 5,72020

Guhs
Hnanslal Officer
2% - New Delhi

DateJunas , 2020
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Delhi Airport Parking Services Private Limited

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED. MARGH 31, 2020

{Amount in Rs.}

Particuiars Forthe period ended Forthe period ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2018
L. Cash flow from operating-activitias:
A, Profit before wax. 479,550,886 311,501,836
B, Adustment: fer nenscash iransachors
d- 149,529,914 152,106,032
116,940 -
(891,250¥ {528,028)
7,492,032 2,282,869
g [hterestingerna (4‘4&3,5‘391 (299478}
182,187,837 153,559,404
C. Adjustmentfor investing and i nancang activities:
@ Income:fronymutisal fund (11,579,334 (17819, 782)
B Iiterost expenses 56,545,468 T7.316;269
€. Amgrtigation ¢f Secutlty Deposif 111,932 1,108,895
d.. Adjustiment far Upfront fees 187074 223588
56,265,140 50,527,970
D, Adusiment for.changes inworking capital;
& {Deerease /intioase intrade payables 13,776,587
b. (Decrease} fherdase in Oiier Finariciak Lidbilitias 50228400
. (Increase)f decrease in athercurrent fiabifites 14101537
: (Decreas&) fidtraasé i provisions: 873427
7 {intressell decreass in inveditary [637.196)
T Dedrease (Incréase) rade recsivables: 964,123
g Decrease /{neroase)in Loars ) 116,898
. Decrease / (icrease) in other Financial Assels 10,201,520 186,201 SZO)
1 Resrease{nitiease)in other durent assels 2 5&39&1 14:4 7
. Decresss / (ncrease) in othernon curent assats 4,078 ?55), {166.983]
53,91 ) §3,539,678
E. Casfi-generated from operations. (A+B+C4D} 9 502,128,986,
Lass: Dirpet taes paid (net of refundsy (128698335} (108124832
Net'eash flow from operating activities (8 613,862,974 501,004,154

I

W,

Cash flows from. investing.aciivities

2 Purshase of fixed:desels, incluting CWIP and capitat advances
b: -Procesds from: -saly, uf fixed" assatsSormp:

&  Purchase of invésiments.

& Procesds-from: sate/matirity of Current invesimarits

e. Interest ffom investments'in bank depasits

£ Puechage of Fiad deposif to-béheld.as Margir Money with Bank
o Intercoypemka Loar Givery

Net cash Tlow frofn ifvesting activities (i)

Cash Howsfrom financing activilies

& Paymentof interestbn borrawings

B Repayment of bormwmgs

G Dividenid paict (mctut{mg Carperaté dividend tax)
Net cash:low fram fidancing dotvities {HE}

i Nét{dectaase) i Gash and cash.euivalenis. (1 « 1t + 1Y)

agh and cashy aiguivalerits atithe Beginning of the: peisiad -
‘Cast-and cash eguivalants atthe end.of: the period

Gomponsnts of cash and cash equiivalents:
‘B Chsh on hand
by Chequss, Brafts ahd Stampé an hang
& With:banks:

i Dn Curréhil Account

it. On Deposit- Account having original matuiity fess fhan Ihres, montis

Total cashiand cash aquivalents

NOTES T0 THE FINANCIAL STATEVENTS
T accampanyang ‘otes ard-an. mtegrd partef the firancial statements:

As parour repait of éven date

For K8, Rao.8'Co.. )
HCALirm registration aimiser. 0021098
Chartered Accountants ?

g

NPl

péer: Hitesh. Kumar P
Pariner

Marmbership hin.: 233734
Placer

Diate.: Jures | 2020

(42, 411,026)

206,042
{2:438.900,000}
2.487.031,442
279,768
) - (5.000,000).
(106,000;008) .
£58,081,438) 1,208,226
(87,670,678
(155,885,827 !
(363,448,835). - {268,995 ,638)
(577,005,338 - {AT8,ATE,147)
{18,423,8405 . 2673523
&7 2e0611 :
48,855,811
4283804
445TEOET 52.063,466

g7 280,501
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Date 1 Jung § . 2020
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Delhi Airport Parking Services Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year March 31, 2020
(All amounts in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

1. Nature of operations

Delhi Airport Parking Services Private Limited (‘the Company’) was incorporated on February 11, 2010
as a private limited company under the Companies Act, 1956 with the object of development, operation,
management and maintenance of Vehicle Parking faciiities at Indira Gandhi International Airport (IGIA)
and operation and maintenance of Entry Ticket Counters and Left Luggage facility at Terminal 3 of IGIA.
The Company carries on business under a Service Concession granted by Delhi International Airport Ltd
(DIAL) vide agreement dated 26th March 2010, which gives the Company an exclusive right to develop,
operate, maintain, modernise and manage the vehicle parking and that at the existing cargo terminal on
revenue share model for an initial period of 25 years and which can be extended in accordance with the

terms of the agreement.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (ind AS), under
the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are
measured at fair values, the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act)) (to the extent nofified). The Ind
AS are prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued thereafter.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is
initially adopted or a revision ta an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting pohcy

hitherto in use.

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR)

2.1 Ind AS Compliance Statement:

These are the financial statements prepared complying in all material respects with the notified Accounting
Standards by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 amended by Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) (Amendments) Rules, 2016 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India. The financial
statements comply with alt the Ind AS notified by MCA till reporting date. i.e., March 31, 2020.

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies

a) Current versus non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current / non-current

classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:
I. Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
. Held primarily for the purpose of trading
jil. Expectedto be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
fv. Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a Isabmty for at
least twelve months after the reporting period
All other assets are classified as non-current.
A liability is current when it is:
i. Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
il. Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading
ifi. 1tis due to be settled within fwelve months after the reporting period, or
iv. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after

the reporting period
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities. The operating cycle
is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash
equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.




Delhi Airport Parking Services Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year March 31, 2020
(All amounts in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

b) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenue, expenses, assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these
estimates are based upon management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about
these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes requiring a materiai adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

¢) Significant Accounting Judgements:

The Company has executed Concession agreement with Delhi International Airport Limited (DIAL) for
operating car parking facilities at Indira Gandhi International Airport, New Delhi for a period of 25 years.

Appendix A to Ind AS 115 ("Appendix A"} contains provisions to cover arrangements between Builkt
Cperate and Transfer (BOT) referred to as service concession arrangement (“SCA”"). An entity is required
to make a careful evaluation with regard to applicability of Service concession arrangement (“SCA”)
guidance on every BOT arrangement. The applicability of service concession depends whether the
grantor controls or regulates what services the operator must provide with the infrastructure, to whom it
must provide them, and at what price; and aiso control the residual interast in the infrastructure. -

Post the concession period, the Company shall handover all the assets to DIAL and the services are open
to general public. However, the Management demonstrated that the rates at which services are required
to be rendered are not controlled by DIAL (Grantor) and accordingly concluded that provisions of “SCA”

are not applicable,
d) Property Plant and Equipment:

On transition to Ind AS, the company has elected to continue with the Gross Block of all of its property,
plant and equipment as at 31 March 2015, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that value as
- the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment as on 1 April 2015.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as

appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component

-accounted for as a separate asset are derecognised when replaced. Further, when each major inspection

is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the item of property, plant and equipment if

the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit and loss

during the reporting period in which they are incurred. :

On Transition to Ind AS, the Company has availed the optional exemption on “Long term Foreign currency
Monetary items” and has accordingly continued with the policy to adjust the exchange differences arising
on translation/ settlement of long-term foreign currency monetary items pertaining to the acquisition of a
depreciable asset recognised in the financial statements for the period ended 31 March 2016 ( as per
previous GAAP) to the cost of the tangible asset and depreciates the same over the remaining life of the
asset. in accordance with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA') circular dated August 09, 2012,
exchange differences adjusted to the cost of tangible fixed assets are total differences, arising on long-
term foreign currency monetary items pertaining to the acquisition of a depreciable asset, for the period.
In other words, the Company does not differentiate between exchange differences arising from foreign
currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost and other
exchange differences.

An itern of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is

derecognised.
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Delhi Airport Parking Services Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year March 31, 2020
(All amounts in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

e}

g)

h)

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated on straight line basis using the rates arrived at based on
the useful lives estimated by the management. The Company has used the following rates to provide
depredciation on its fixed assets:

Schedule Il . .
Asset category Life of Assets (in ‘é?;:;:::;h(aa;zg:g
years)
Building 25 3-25
Plant and machinery 15 3-15
Electrical fittings ‘ 10 3-15
Office equipments 5 3-5
Furniture and fitlings 10 3-10
Computers 3-6 36
Vehicles ' 10 8-10

The Property, plant and equipment acquired under finance lease is depreciated over the asset's useful
life or over the shorter of the asset's useful iife and the lease term if there is no reasonable certainty that
the Company will obtain ownership at the end of lease term.

Depreciation on adjustments to the historical cost of the assets on account of foreign exchange
fluctuations is provided prospectively over the residual useful life of the asset.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible
assets acquired in a business combination is their fair value at the date of acquisition. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses. Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalised development costs, are not
capitalised and the related expenditure is reflected in profit or loss in the period in which the expenditure
is incurred,

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite.

Amortization of intangible assets
Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment

whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and
the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of

. each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of cansumption of

future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or
method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense
on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such
expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.

Leases

Where the Company Is the lessee

Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assats at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the
underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of
right-of-use assets includes the amount of iease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and
lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Unless
the Company is reasonably certain fo obtain ownership of the leased asset at the end of the lease term,
the recognised right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of its estimated
useful life and the lease term. Right-of-use assets are subject to impairment.

MLOP
Terminah3d
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Delhi Airport Parking Services Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year March 31, 2020
(All amounts in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated).

)

\;-l Termina

Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the
present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed
payments (including in-substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease
payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value
guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase aption reasonably certain
fo be exercised by the Company and payments of penalties for terminating a lease, if the lease term
reflects the Company exercising the option to terminate. The variable lease payments that do not depend
on an index or a rate are recognised as expense in the period on which the event or condition that triggers

the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses the incremental borrowing rate at
the lease commencement date if the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After
the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and
reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured

_if there is & modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the in-substance fixed lease payments
or a change in the assessment to purchase the underlying asset.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease reccgnition exemption to its short-term leases of assets (i.e.,
those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain
a purchase option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases of office
equipment that are considered of low value (i.e., below Rs, 50,000). Lease payments on short-term leases
and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Where the Company is the lessor

Lease income is recognised in the Statement of profit and loss on an actual basis as the annual increase
is as per inflation over the lease term. Costs, including amortisation/depreciation are recognised as an
expense in the Statement of profit and loss. Initial direct costs such as legal costs, brokerage costs, etc.
are recognised immediately in the Statement of profit and loss. '

Borrowing costs

Borrowing cost includes interest and amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the
arrangement of borrowings. :

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
.necessarily takes a substantial period of time fo get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as
part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they

are incurred.
Impairment

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company
estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s net
selling price and its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless
the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or
groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or Cash Generating Unit (CGU) exceeds its
recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent market transactions are taken into account,
if available. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

\ 1GH Alrp




Delhi Airport Parking Services Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year March 31, 2020
(All amounts in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

k)

m

—

Impairment losses of continuing operations are recognised in the Statement of profit and loss. After
impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful

fife.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that previously
recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the
Company estimates the asset's or cash-generating unit's recoverable amount. A previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the
asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that
the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the Statement of profit and loss unless the asset is
carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase.

Investments

Investments that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the date

_on which such investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other investments are

classified as long-term investments.

On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase price and
directly attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties. If an investment is acquired,
or partly acquired, by the issue of shares or other securities, the acquisition cost is the fair value of the
securities issued. If an investment is acquired in exchange for another asset, the acquisition is determined
by reference to the fair value of the asset given up or by reference to the fair value of the investment
acquired, whichever is more clearly evident.

Current investments are carried in the financial statements at fair value, determined on an individual
investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value
is made to recognise a decline other than temporary in the value of the investments.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net dlsposal proceeds is
charged or credited to the statement of profit and loss.

inventories

inventory is valued at lower of cost or net realizable value.
Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the lnventones to their present location

and condition.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs
of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will fiow to the Company
and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Income from services
The Company's revenue is primarily generated from parking services and revenue from these services
is recognised as and when the amounts are received from users i.e. recognized as revenue on receipt.

Similarty, revenue from airpo-rt entry ticket for visitors and from left luggage facilities are recognised as
and when cash/money is collected.




Delhi Airport Parking Services Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year March 31, 2020
(All amounts in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

n)

o}

The Company collects applicable indirect tax / Service Tax / GST on behalf of the gavernment and,
therefore, it is not an economic benefit flowing to the Company. Hence, it is excluded from revenue.

Interest .
Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and
the applicable interest rate. Interest income is included under the head "Other Income” in the statement
of profit and loss except interest on delayed payments from customers which is recognized on the basis
of reasonable certainty.

Dividend
Dividend income is recognized when the company's right to receive dividend is established by the

reporting date.

Foreign currency translation

(T} Initial Recognition
Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign
currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the
date of the transaction.

(ii) Conversion

Foreign currency monetary items are retranstated using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting
date. Non-monetary items, which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign
currency, are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items,
which are measured at fair value or other similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency, are
translated using the exchange rate at the date when such value was determined.

{iii) Exchange Differences

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting company's
monetary items at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year, or
reported in previous financial statements, are recognized as income or as expenses in the year in
which they arise.

Retirement and other employment benefits

All employee benefits payable/available within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as
short-term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages and bonus etc, are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss in the period in which the employee renders the related service.

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund, pension fund, superannuation fund etc. is defined
contribution scheme. The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution payable.

The Company recognises contribution payable as expenditure, when an employee renders the related
service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received befors the reporting date exceeds
the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recagnised as a liability after deducting
the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services
received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognised as an asset to the extent that the pre-
payment will lead to, for example. a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short—term
employee benefit. The company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount
that it expects to pay as a resuit of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date.




Delhi Airport Parking Services Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year March 31, 2020
(All amounts in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

p)

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long—
term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long—term compensated abserces are provided
for based on the actuarfal valuation using the projected unit credit method at the year end. Actuarial
gains/losses are immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred.

The Company presents the leave as a current liability in the balance shest, to the extent it does not have
an unconditional right to defer its setflement for 12 months after the reporting date. Where company has
the unconditional legal and contractual right to defer the settlement for a period beyond 12 months, the
same is presented as non—current liability.

Gratuity is a defined benefit scheme. The cost of providing benefits under the scheme is determined on
the basis of actuarial valuation under projected unit credit (PUC) method.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the
balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through Other Comprehensive
Income (QC}) in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in
subsequent periods.

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of:
i. The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and
fi. The date that the Company recognisas related restructuring costs

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The

Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the

statement of profit and loss:

i. Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments
and non-routine settiements; and

ii. Netinterest expense or income

Income taxes

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income-tax is measured at the amount expected
to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India and tax laws
prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions where the company operates. The tax rates and tax laws used
to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting
income originating during the current year and reversal of timing differences for the earlier years. Deferred
tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting
date. Deferred income tax relating to items recognised directly in equity is recognised in equity and not in
the statement of profit and loss.

Deferred tax hiabilities are recognised for all taxabie timing differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised
for deductible timing differences only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. In situations
where the company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax losses, all deferred tax assets are
recognised only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that they can be realized
against future taxable profits.

At each reporting date, the Company re-assesses unrecognised deferred tax assets. It recognises
unrecognised deferred tax asset to the extent that it has become reasonably certain or virtually certain,
as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax
assets can be realized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date. The Company
writes-down the carrying amount of a deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no longer reasonably certain
or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which
deferred tax asset can be realised. Any such write-down is reversed to the extent that it becomes
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q)

reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be
available,

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offsef, if a legally enforceable right exists to set-off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred taxes relate to
the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current tax.
The Company recognises MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing
evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period, i.e., the period for
which MAT credit is allowed fo be carried forward, In the year in which the Company recognises MAT
credit as an asset in accordance with the Guidance Note on Accounting for Credit Available in respect of
Minimum Alternative Tax under the Income-tax Act, 1961, the said asset is created by way of credit to the
statement of profit and loss and shown as "MAT Credit Entitlement.” The Company reviews the “MAT
credit entitlement” asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the Company does
not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified period.

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability
or equity instrument of another entity. :

L Financial Assets

i.  Initial recognition

Financizl Assets are measured at amortised cost or fair value through Other
Comprehensive Income or fair value through Profit or Loss, depending on its business
model for managing those financial assets and the assets confractual cash flow
characteristics. Subsequent measurements of financial assets are dependent on initial
categorisation. For impairment purposes significant financial assets are tested on an
individual basis, other financial assets are assessed collectively in groups that share
similar credit risk characteristics.

it.  Subsequent measurement:

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in three

categories.

a. Debt instruments at amortised cost
A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions
are met:
{iy The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for
collecting contractual cash flows, and

(i} Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest (SPP!) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or

" costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance
income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the
profit or loss.

b. Debtinstruments at fair value through Profit and Loss (FVTPL)

AS per the Ind AS 101 and Ind AS 109 Company is permitted to designate the
previously recognised financial asset at initial recognition irrevocably at fair value
through profit or loss on the basis of facts and circumstances that exists on the date
of transition to Ind AS. Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are
measured at fair value with all changes recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.
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.

1.

c. Equity instruments measured at fair value through Profit and Loss (FVTPL)

Equity instruments/Mutual funds in the scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at
fair value. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.
Subsequent changes in the fair values at each reporting date are recognised
in the statement of profit or loss.

iii.  De-recognition of financial asset:
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of
similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the balance sheet)

when:

(@) The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

(b) The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has
assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to
a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the Company has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company
has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
assef, but has transferred control of the asset.

Financial liabilities

i Initial recognition
At initial recognition, all financial liabilities other than fair valued through profit and loss
are recognised initially at fair value less transaction costs that are atiributable to the issue
of financial liability. Transaction costs of financial liability carried at fair value through profit

or loss is expensed in profit or loss.

it Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for
frading. The Company has not designated any financial liabilities upon initial
measurement recognition at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are at each reporting date at fair value with all the changes
recognised in the statement of profit and loss. '
Financial liability with maturity of less than one year is shown at transaction value.

iii. De-Recognition of Financial liability
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged
or cancelled or expires. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial
liability that has been extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration
paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in
profit or loss as othar income or finance costs.

Offsetting of financial instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance
sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is
an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Cash and cash equivalent
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-
term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant

risk of changes in value.

For the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents consists of short-term deposits, as
defined above, net of outstanding bank overdraft as they being considered as integral part of the
company's cash management.




Delhi Airport Parking Services Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year March 31, 2020
(All amounts in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

)

s)

t)

u)

v)

Segment information

The Company is primarily engaged in a single segment i.e. providing parking and related services at
Airport. The risk and returns of the Company are predominantly determined by its principal activity and
the Company’s activities fall within a single business and geographical segment. Accordingly, no further
disclosures are required as per the Ind AS 108 on segment reporting notified by the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued thereafter.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The
weighted average numbers of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for bonus issue.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable
to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is
probabie that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to
their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the
reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current
best estimates. '

Corporate Social Responsibility Expenditure

The Company charges its CSR expenditure during the year to the statement of profit and loss.

Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the
Company or a present obligation that is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases
where there is a liability that cannot be recognised because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company
does not recognise a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

(This space has been infentionally leff blank)
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Dethi Airport Parking Services Private Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(Al amounts in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

4. Intangible Assets

Cost

At March 31, 2018
Additions

Disposals
Adjustments-settlernant
At March 31, 2019
Additions

Disposals
Adjustments-settlement
At March 31, 2020

Amortization

At March 31, 2018
Charge for the year
Disposals

At March 31, 2019
Charge for the period
Disposals
Adjustment

At March 31, 2020

Net Block
At March 31, 2019
At March 31, 2020

Computer Software Tofal
4,034,509 4,034,509
1,199,128 1,199,128
5,233,637 5,233,637
5,233,637 5,233,637
2,180,808 2,180,808

704,238 704,238
2,885,046 2,885,046
906,771 906,771
160,414 160,414
3,952,231 3,852,231
2,348,591 2,348,591
1,281,406 1,281,406
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5 Financial Assets-l.oans

As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019

Non -Current
Security deposit- Unsecured, considered good 10,058,462 9,467,212
10,058,462 9.467,212
Current
Loans Receivable- Unsecured, Considered good 100,069,755 04,004
Security deposit:- Unsecured, considered good 1,831,500 31,600
’ 101,901,255 125,504

Income-tax assets

As at March 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2020
Non Current income-tax assets
Advance income-fax 83,881,788 37,815,243
MAT Credit entilement 4,139,939 73,547,674
87,821,727 111,362,817
Less :- Current-ax liabilities
Provision for tax - -
87,821,727 111,362,917
Qther assets
Unsecured, consisdered good unless stated otherwise
As at March 31, 2019
As at March 31, 2020
Non-Current
Capital advances 11,082,564 5,887,959
Prepaid expenses 5,408 56,858
Gratulty fund 1,241,320 110,106
Prepayments. 18,813,143 16,925,076
Total Non-current other assets 28,092,435 22,979,999
Current
Prepaid expenses 1,866,963 2,350,122
Prepayments 1,108,895 1,108,886
Interest acerued but not due on lean given - -
Advances recoverabie in cash or kind 2,329,156 2,149,046
Balances with statutory/ government authorities 9,970,754 12,249,666
Total Gurrent other assets 16,275,768 17,857,729

Inventories

As at March 31, 2019
As at March 31, 2020

Stores and spares (Refer Note 2.2 (1))

4,557,142 4,592,803

4,557,142 4,592,803

-The cost of inventories recognised as an expense during the period in respect of continuing aperations was Rs 6,397,683 (for Mar-19 Rs

9,050,338)
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9

10

lnvestments

As at March 31, 2020

As at March 31, 2019

Other investments

Unguoted non-trade investment in :
Liguid mutual funds

SBI Mutual Fund

12478.695 units ( 31 March, 2019 1 Nil units)
Aditya Birla Sunlife Mutual Fund

132.659 units ( 31 March, 2019: Nil units )
Axis Hiquid Fund

18792.465 ( 31 March, 2019; 24,246,107 units)
ICICI Prudential Liquid Fund

5015.897 (31 March, 2019: Nil units)

Total

-61172.285 units ( 31 March, 2019 : 225,034.031 units)
Baroda Pioneer Liquid Fund Collection

Categjory—wise other investments - as per ind AS 109 Classifications
Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

38,921,589 -
19,437,202 67,286,390
301,604 -
43,428,550 50,070,624
1.4?1 ,530
103,560,475 117,357,014

Mandatorily measured at FVTPL (Unqoted fnvestments)

Trade receivables

As at March 31, 2020

As at March 31,2019

103,560,475

117,357,014

103.560.,475

117.357.014

As at March 31, 2020

As at March 31, 2019

Current

(@)~ Trade Receivables considerad good- Secured

{b)
(e}
Less: Allowance for Credit Losses

(d) Trade Receivables- Credit Impaired
Total

Trade Receivables considered good- Unsecured
Trade Receivables which have significant increase in Credit Risk

26,346,855 1,199,135
4,522,002 419,510
131,229 131,229
(131,229) (131,229)
30,868,857 1,618,645

- Before accepting any new customer, the Company carries out an internal evaluation and approval process to assess the potential customer's
credit quality and defines credit limits, which are reviewed on regular basis.

-Based on past trends of the doubtful debts, the Company has not anticipated any expected credit Joss allowance for trade receivables during

the year.

Ageing of Receivables

As at March 31, 2020

As at March 31, 2019

'Within the credit period 2,080,516 1,040,074
1-30 days past due 25,659,104 361,316
31-80 days past dus 752,161 35,818
61-120 days pastdue 2,247,808 19,666
More than 120 days past dug 260,497 293,000
Lasgs: Allowance for Credit Losses {131,229) {131,229)
Total Debtors 30,868,857 1,618,645
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11 Cash and cash equivalents

As at March 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2020
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 4,283,804 5,217,145
Balances with banks:
On current accounts 44,573,007 62,063,466
Others- Fixed deposit with Bank held as Margin Money(12 Months) 5,021,000 5,019,705
Total ' 53877811 72,300,316

(During the year, The Gompany renewed issued corporate performance guarantee in favor of Delhi International Airport Limited in terms of
.Conceassion agreerment for due performance under the agreement amounting to Rs 50,000,000 which is guarantesd by HDFC Bank carrying
charge as secuirty and in exchange the Company has executed Fixed deposit amounting to Rs 50,00,000 and-held with Bank as Margin Monsy.
Both Guarantee and Fixed deposit are expired and matured within 12 months from execution date)

12 Other Current Financial assets

As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019

Unbifled Debtors - 10,201,520
Total - 10,201,520

(This space has been infentionally left blenk)
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13 Equity share capital

As at As at
March 31, 2020 Mavrch 31, 2013
Equity Share Capital
Authorized shara capital
86,000,000 (31 March 2019: 86,000,000) equily shares of Rs. 10/- each 860,000,000 850,000,000
Issuad, subiscribed and fully paid-up shares
81,440,000 (31 March 2019: 81,440,000) equily shares of Rs. 10/~ each 814,400,000 814,400,000
Total issued, subscribad and fully paid-up share capltal 14,400,000 $14,400,000
a. Reconciliation of the sharas outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the raporting period
Asat
March 31,2020 As at March 31, 2019
No., No.
At the baginning of the period 81,440,000 81,440,000
Issued during the period . - -
1,420,000 1,440,000

Outstanding at the znd of the pariod

b. Terms/ rights attached to equity shares
The Company has only ane class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each hoider of equity is entitled to one vote per shara.
1n event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of squity shares would be entitied to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of alf preferential
amounts, The distribution will be in propadion to the number of equily shares held by the sharghoiders,

¢ Details of sharzholdars holding mare than 5% shares in the company

As at March 31, 2028 As at March 31, 2019
Na, % holding in the class Ne. % holding in the class
Dalhi international Airpert Limited 40,638,560 49.90% 40,638,560 49,90%
Tenaga Parking Services (ndia} Private Limited B,144,000 10.00% 8,144,000 10.00%
GMR Airports Limited 32,657,440, 40.10% 32,657,440 40.10%
81,440,000 100% 81,440,000 _ 100%

14 Reserves and surplus

As at March 31,2020 As at Mareh 31, 2019

Surplus In the statement of profit and loss

Balance as per last financial statement 98,793,674 162,588,873
Profit for the Periad 357,175,184 206,039,640
Other comprehensive Income for the Period {1,013,110) 189,999
Less; Appropriations

Final equity dividend 48,864,000 101,800,000
Interim Dividend . 244,320,000 122,160,000
Tax on final & Interim dividend . 60,264,835 46,035,638
Net surplus In the statement of profit and toss 101,506,813 98,793,674

0 In espect of the year ended March 31, 2018, the directors proposed that a flnal dividend of Re. 0.60/-(8%) per share be paid an fully pald equity shares
amounting lo Rs 48,864,006/-(Excluding Dividend Distibution Tax) which [s duly approved by the sharehalders in Annual General Meeting held on June 3, 2019 and
paid to the respective shareholders on June 4, 2619,

i) During the year anded March 31, 2020, the directors at meeting hald on 23-Jul-19 approved Interim dividend of Re 0.75/- per share to be pald on fully pald equity
shares. Dividend was paid on 01-Aug-19 amounting to Rs 61,080,000/~ and dividend distribution fax paid thereon Rs 12,555,174/~

Tii During the year ended March %1, 2020, the directars through sircular resulution on 23-Jan-20 approved Intesim dividend of Re 2.26/- par share to be paid on fuly
pald equity shares. Dividend was paid on 31-Jan-20 amounting te Rs 183,240,000/ and dividend distribution tax paid theraon Rs 37,665,522,

(THis space has been inlentionally leff blank}
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Delhi Aimport Parking Services Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
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15 Borrowings

As at March 31, 2020  As at March 31, 2619

Non-Current borrowings

Indian rupee loan from banks (sacured) 636.947 962 792,646,745
636,947 992 792,846,745

Less: Current maturities of lang-term debt 134,487,773 155,885,827
502,460,219 636,760,918

{ Interast on tarm Ioan was changed from 8,88 % to 9.10% per annum w.e.f. 8th Apiil 2019 {18th March 2019 ; 8.85% to 9.10% per annum).This Is based on one-
year MCLR plus 0.40% spread. The loan Is repayable in 32 gt y i starting from June 2017 and instalments are ranging from Rs. 2.51

crores o Rs. 3.93 crores.
ii. Subsequent to year end, on the interest reset date i.8,81h April,2020, HDFC bank reduced interest rate frant 8.10% to 8.36% per annum which is based on ane-

yaar MCLR plus 0.40% spread.

Further, the aforesaid foan |s secured by way of an exclusive first charge on the revenue, profit, receivables, book debts, outstanding monies, recoverable claims
and cash flows, both present and fulure and by way of Pledge of 30% of the issued and paid up capltal of the Company, to be pledged at al! ihe times during the

tenor of loan.

16 Deferred Tax Liability

As at March 31, 2020  As at March 31, 2019

Daferred tax liability {A}

Fixed assets: lmpact of difference between tax depreciation and . 143,044,662 171,827,945
depraciationfamertisation charqed for the financial reporfing )
Finzncial asssts at amorised cost_Upfrant Fees 100,982 169,227
Fair vajuation of investments 147,698 45,723
142,293,342 172,042,895
Deferred tax assets (B} R
Others 7,231,959 7,572,800
7,231,859 7.572,800
Net deferved tux Liability / {assef) {A-B) 136,061,383 164,470,095
Forthe pesiod ended March 31, 2020
Recagnisad It Other
Partic Opening Batanca Eecugnlsed In profit and comprehensive Closing Balance
ulars Loss
{A) (5 income {A+C-B)
[£%]
Tax effect of items constituling deferred tax assels
Unabsorbed depreciation unds the income tax Act, 1961 : - - -
Provision for license fees - -
Financfal assets at amortised cost_Securily Deposit - - -
Others 1,672.800 757,062 416.221 7,231,959
7,572,800 757,062 416,221 7.231,959
onslitufi néd tax liabilities
Fixad assets: Impact of difference between tax depreciation and 171,827,945 28,783,283 143,044,662
depreciation/amorisation charaed for he financial reporting
Fair vatuation of investinents : 46,723 {101,975) 147,698
Financial assets at amortised cost_Upfront Fees . . 169,227 68,245 , 100,982
172,042,895 T 28,749,553 - 143,293,342
Net Tax Asset (Liabilities) {184,470,095}] 127,992,491} 416,221 1136,081,383
For the Year ended March 31, 2019
- Recognised in Cther
Particulars ‘Opening Balance Racugnlsid in profit and comprehensive Glasing Balance
. 093 income
Tax effact of ifems con deferred tax assats
Unahsorbed degreciation unde the Income tax Ast, 1961 - . - -
Provision far livense foes - - - -
Financial assets at amortised cost_Securily Deposit N - - -
Qthers 2,470,240 {5.180,618){ (78,068) 7.572,800
2,470,240 6,180,618} {78,088) 7,572,800
Tax effect of flems constituting defesred tax Iighilities
Fixad assets! Impact of differsnce between tax depreciation and 175,781,770 3,953,825 - 171,827,945
depreciation/amartisation charaed for the financial repating
Fair valuation of investments 78,238 32516 - 45,723
Financial assets at amortissd cost_Upfront Feeg 234,338 §5.109 - 169,227
176,084,345 4,051,450 . 172,042,895
Net Tax Asset (Llabilities) (173,52@1&'1 [9,232,063] (75,% (164,470,095
S %

y -*.’hi-"-"\@f
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17 Provisiens

As al March 31, 2020 As at Mareh 31, 2019

Nen Current
Pravision for leave henefit
Provision for Gratuity

Current
Provision for leave benefil

7,182,847 5,801,225
7,182,847 5,801,225
768,884 712,757

— 708,364 _ 2.7

The increase I the canying amount of the provision for the current period results from increase in the number of employees and salary cost in the current period.

For other disclosures, Refar Note 2.2 {a}.

18 Other tabllities

TAs at March 31,2020 As at March 31, 2019

Currant
Uneamed revenue
Advance from customers

Others

GST Payable

Tax deducied at saurce payable
Provident fund payable

Employee state insurance payable
Tax collected at source payable

1% Trade payables

8,871,867 8,264,988
4,480,741 7,676,827
19,035,113 24,601,050
2,150,838 2,383,840
1,324,022 1,211,021
135,730 216,057
88,452 88,451
36,086,763 44,441,212

Asat March 31,2020 As at March 31, 2019

Total eutstanding dues of micro enterprises & small enterprises (refer note 43 for

details of dues 1o micre and small enterprises)
Total outstanding dues ather than micro enterprises & smalt enterprises

20 Other financiat ltabilities

17,084,987 214,320
44,737,638 91,278428
711,532,625 51,492,748

As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019

Gurrent maturities of long-term bomowings (refer note 18)
Interast Accrued but ot due

Security deposits received

Creditars for capital expenses

Retention money

{This space has beer intentionally 1 blank)

134,487,773

155,885,827
6,218,251
809,468,806
11,709,940
448,966
263,721
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21 Revenue from operations

For the year ended

For the year ended
March 31, 2020

March 31, 2018

Revenue from operations

1,632,183,782

1,457,752,068

Sale of services
Other operating revenue 38,110,370 37,646,082
1,670,294,159 1,495,398,150
22 Otherincoma
For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2020

March 31, 2019

[nterest Income on
- Bank deposifs and other 4,480,599 299,473
Provisionfbalances no longer required written back 116,940 -
Income from current investments 11,579,334 17,819,782
Interest earned on financial assets at amortised cost 591,250 529,025
16,748,123 18,648,280
23 Employee benefits expense
For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2020

March 31, 2019

Salaries, wages and bonus 109,591,400 108,909,116
Contrihution to provident fund 9,896,058 9,750,814
Gratuily expense (Refer Note 36) 2,189,160 2,105,638
Staff welfare expenses 4,655,664 4,440,406
126,302,282 . 125,206,874
24 Depreciation and amortization expense
For the year ended For the year ended

Warch 31, 2020

March 31, 2018

N
N

,\
9;

,J;.y

&

1 2

oy

D

-

i

Depreciation and amartization expense 145,629,914 152,105,033
149,829,914 152,105,033
25 Finance cost

For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2018

Interest to banks 66,545,468 77,015,269
Bank Charges 2,167,652 1,968,029
Interest Impact of Upfront fee adjustment in term foan 187,074 223,588
€8,900,194 79,206,886
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26 Other expenses

For the year endad
March 31, 2020

For the year ended
March 31, 2019

Security expenses 71,070,494 70,905,445
Housekeeping expenses 24,803,318 20,817,161
Power & Fuel 16,523,044 13,318,550
Consumables 2,302,936 2,002,733
Rent 9,816,668 6,616,181
Rates and Taxes 55,260,328 139,374,201
Insurance 3,367,183 3,522,964
Repairs and Maintenance 32,148,761 32,631,031
Water expenses 12,351,057 5,026,363
Travelting and Conveyance 1,360,557 1,424,168
Communication cost 4,285,827 3,146,395
Printing and stationary 1,367,164 1,421,667
L.egal and Professional Fees 87,924,995 19,012,645
Charities and Donation 7,500,000 37,000,000
Palitical Contribution through Electoral Trust’honds 100,000,000 110,000,000
Corporate Soclal Responsibiity 5,800,000 4,370,000
Directors Sitting Fees - 70,000
Payment to Auditor (refer detait below) 926,160 940,000
Loss on sale/discard of fixed assets 7,492,032 2,282,869
Business Promotion expenses 3,780,570 6,211,264
Amortisafion of fair value impact of security deposit 1,111,932 1,108,895
Miscellaneous Expenses 4,319,544 3,006,158
450,812 672 484,708,688
Payment to auditor
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2018
As Auditor:
Audit Fees 640,000 640,000
Yax Audit Fees 100,000 100,000
Limited Review 166,660 200,000
In other capacity - -
Reimbursement of Expenses 19,500 -
Total 926,160 940,000




Delhi Airport Parking Services Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
{All amounts in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

27, Income tax recognised in Statement of profit and loss

For the year ended For the year
March 31, 2020  ended March 31,
2019
Current tax
In respect of the current period 82,928,074 74,939,583
In respect of the pravious years - -
(Less)/Add:- MAT credit (entitement)/Utilisation 69,308,450 39,486,725
i 152,237,524 114,426,308
Deferred tax
In respect of the current period (27,992,491) (9,232,089)
Adjustments to deferred tax atiributable to changes in tax rates and laws - -
(27,992,491) {9,232,089)
Total income tax expense recognised in the current period 124,245,033 105,194,239
The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled with the accounting profit as follows:
For the year ended For the year
March 31, 2020  ended March 31,
2019
Profit before tax from confinuing operafions 481,420,217 311,233,879
Income fax expense 140,189,567 90,631,306
Effect of income that is exampt from taxafion
Effect of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable profit - -
Effect of deferred tax balances not created for Security Deposit adjustment 151,623 168,358
Others (16,096,157) 14,394,075
124,245,033 105,194,239
Income tax expense recognised in profit or loss for current period - 124,245,033 105,194,239
Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income
For the year ended For the year
March 31, 2020 ended March 31,
~ 2019
Deferred tax
Arising on income and expenses recognised in other comprehensive income: (1,429,331) 268,057
Remeasurament of defined benefit obligation 416,221 (78,058)
Total income tax recognised in other comprehensive income 416,221 (78,058)
Bifurcation of the income tax recognised in other comprehensive income into-
ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or foss 416,221 (78,058)

Items that may be reclassified to profit or loss

416,221 (78,058)
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28. Estimation of uncertainty relating to the global health pandemic COVID-19

With the recent and rapid development of the COVID-19 outbreak, many countries have required entities
to limit or suspend business operations and implemented travel restrictions and quarantine measures. As
a quarantine measure, lockdown was announced in India from March 25, 2020 which is extended up to
May 31, 2020. This has resulted in a substantial shutdown of the airport operations up to May 24, 2020,
which has in turn, materially impacted the business of the Company. The Company has recognized only
rent income and prepaid revenue from March 25, 2020 up to May 24, 2020 as a result of lockdown, and
the actual limited operational revenues thereafter. The Company has made detailed assessment of its
liquidity position for the next one year and of the recoverability and carrying values of its assets as at the
balance sheet date and has concluded that there are no material adjustments required in the financial
statements. For this assessment, Management believes that it has taken into account all the possible
impact of known events arising from COVID 19 pandemic., However, the impact of the COVID 19 pandemic
on our business will depend on future developments that cannot be reliably predicted. The impact of the
COVID 19 pandemic might be different from that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial
statements and the Company will closely monitor any material changes to future economic conditions.”

29, ﬁisk Management Policy of the Company:
A. Financial risk factors

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise of borrowings, trade and other payables.
The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to manage finances for the Company's
operations. The Company has loan and other receivables, trade and other receivables, and cash
and shart-term deposits that arise directly from its operations. The Company's activities expase
it to a variety of financial risks.

i. Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market prices comprise three types of risk:
currency rate risk, interest rate risk and other price risks, such as equity price risk and
commodity risk. Financial instruments affected by market rigk include loans and borrowings as
well as deposits. Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a
financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Interest rate
risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. This is based on the financial assets and financial
liabilities held as at March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019.

ii.Credit risk
) Credit risk s the risk that a counter party will not meet its obligations under a financial
° instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit

risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities,
including deposits with banks and financial institutions, foreign exchange transactions and
other financial instruments.

Liquidity risk.

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future cash
and collateral obligations without incurring unacceptabie losses.

The Company’s overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of
financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the Company’s financial
performance,

Risk management is carried out by the treasury department under policies approved by the
board of directors. The treasury team identifies and evaluates financial risks in close co-
operation with the Company's operating units. The board provides principles for overall risk
management, as well as policies covering specific areas, interest rate risk, and credit risk.
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Particulars As at March 31,2020 | As at March 31, 2019

On Demand On Demand ‘
(0-1 year) (0-1 year)

Interest accrued and not due 5,091,043 6,216,251

Trade payables 111,832,625 91,492,748

Security deposits received 149,068,128 89,468,906

Creditors for capital 7,911,849 . 11,709,940

expenses . ‘

Retention money 754,350 446,966

Statutory Liabilities 22,734,155 28,499,419

Advance from Customers 4,480,741 7,676,827

Total 301,862,888 235,511,057

Liquidity Profile

Undiscounted values of financial liabilities

Repayments due 0-1 years 1-5 years > 5§ years
Long Term Borrowings 134,487,773 502,854,282 -

a. Interest rate risk and sensitivity

The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to long
term debt. The management maintains only the floating debt. Borrowings issued at variable
rates expose the Company to cash flow interest rate risk. As at March 31, 2020, 100% of the
Company’s borrowings are at a floating rate of interest (March 31, 2019: 100%).

. ' With ail other variables held constant, the following table demonstrates the impact of borrowing
cost on floating rate portion of loans and borrowings.

Interest rate Sensitivity Increase/Decrease | Effect on Profit Before Tax
in Basis points

For the year ended March 31,

2020

Term Loans +25 (1,827,545)
-28 1,827,545

For the year ended March 31,

2019

Term Loans +25 (2,172,135)
-25 2,172,135

b. Foreign currency risk:
Currency risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in
foreign exchange rates. Currency risk arises when transactions are denominated in foreign

currencies.

The Company has transactional currency exposures arising from services provided or availed that
are denominated in a currency other than the functional currency. The foreign currencies in which
these transactions are denominated are mainly in US Dollars ($). The Company’s trade payable
balances at the end of the reporting period have similar exposures.

The Company does not use any financial derivatives such as foreign currency forward contracts,
foreign currency options ar swaps for hedging purposes.
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Particulars Change in For the year ended For the

(Currency) rate (%) March 31, 2020 year ended
March 31, 2019

Creditors Capex

UsD)

Impact on PBT +5% - 9,545

-5% - (9,545)

¢. Credif risk .
The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables)
and from its financing activities, including deposits with banks and loans from financial
institutions,

d. Trade Receivables

The Company extends credit to customers in normal course of business. The Company
considers factars such as credit track record in the market and past dealings for extension of
credit to customers. The Company monitors the payment track record of the customers.
Outstanding customer receivables are regufarly monitored. The Company evaluates the
concentration of risk with respect to trade receivables as low, as its major share of revenue is
through customers/(Individuals) who pay for services at time of checkout. The receivables
consist majerly of corporate clients who are well established and are located in various
jurisdictional locations.

The ageing of Gross trade receivable is as below:

'Ageing of Trade Receivables. ' As at [ Asat
T S March 31,2020 |- March 31, 2019 -
Within the credit period 2,080,516 1,040,074
1-30 days past due 25,659,104 361,316
31-60 days past due 752,161 35,818
61-120 days past due 2,247,808 19,666
More than 120 days past due 260,497 293,000
Less: Allowance for Credit Losses (131,229) (131,229)
Total Trade Receivables ) 30,868,857 1,618,645

(This space has been intentionally left blank)




Delhi Airport Parking Services Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year March 31, 2020
(All amounts in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

e. Financial instruments and cash deposits

The Company considers factors such as track record, size of the institution, market reputation
and service standards to select the banks with which balances and deposits are maintained.
Generally, the balances are maintained with the institutions with which the Company has also
availed borrowings. The Company does not maintain significant cash and deposit balances.

| pamcuws | fortheyemendad | forthe yeunced
Non-Current
Security Deposit 10,058,462 9,467,212
Capital advances 11,032,564 5,687,959
Prepaid expenses 5,408 56,858
Prepayments 15,813,143 16,925,076
Gratuity Fund 1,241,320 110,106
Current
Security Deposit 1,831,500 31,500
Loan Receivable 100,069,755 94,004
Investments in liguid mutual funds 103,560,475 117,357,014
Prepaid expenses 1,866,963 2,350,122
Prepayments 1,108,895 1,108,895
Advances recoverable in cash or kind 2,329,156 2,149,046
Balances with statutory/ government
authorities 9,870,754 12,249,666
Unbilled Debtors - 10,201,520

30. Capital management

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, and all
other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the parent. The primary objective of the
Company’s capital management is to maximise the shareholder value.

The Company manages all its capital requirements through two means:

i The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in
economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the
capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital
to sharehoiders or issue new shares.

Interest on term loan was changed from 8.85 % to 9.10% per annum w.e.f. 8th April 2019 (18%
March 2019 : 8.85% to 9.10% per annum).This is based on one- year MCLR plus 0.40% spread.

. The loan is repayable in 32 quarterly structured instaiments starting from June 2017 and
instalments are ranging from Rs. 2.51 crores to Rs. 3.93 crores.

i, Subsequent fo year end, on the Interest reset date i.e, 8% April, 2020, HDFC bank reduced interest
rate from 9.10% to 8.35% per annum which is based on one-year MCLR plus 0.40% spread.

(This space has been intentionally left blank)




Delhi Airport Parking Services Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year March 31, 2020
(All amounts in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Further, the aforesaid loan is secured by way of an exclusive first charge on the revenue, profit,
receivables, book debts, outstanding monies, recoverable claims and cash flows, both present

- and future and by way of Pledge of 30% of the issued and paid up capitai of the Company, to be
pledged at all the times during the tenor of loan.

Bt A o . Asat . 1 ek A4 oEAD

(Particulars © | marcha3d, 2020 | . AsatMarch31,2019 -
Borrowings 636,947,992 792,646,745
Total Debt (A) 636,947,992 792,646,745
Equity Share Capital 814,400,000 814,400,000
Other Equity : 101,506,913 98,793,674
Total Capital (B) 915,906,913 913,193,674
Capital Employed (C= A+B) 1,552,854,905 1,705,840,419
Gearing Ratio % (D= A/C) 41.02% 46.46%

31. Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

Set out below is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company’s financial
instruments that are recognised in the financial statements. :

Asat . . Asat .
e March 31,2020 " March 31,2019"

Financial liabilities: :
Term Loans from Banks: Carrying 637,342,055 793,227,882

amount

Fair Value 636,947,992 792,646,745
Financial Assets:
Designated at amortised cost
Security Deposit:
- fo related parties Carrying 34,613,844 34,313,844

N amount )

- Fair Value 10,358,462 9,467,212
Reconcifiation to liabilities whose cash flow movement are disclosed under Ind AS 7 as part of
financing activity in Statement of Cash Flows

" maiidane | AS atMarch 31, v a... | Noncash upfront | As at March 31,

i Particulars . TT o007 Cashflows | ¢ o amortisation | . 2020 .- .

Long term borrowings 792,646,745 (155,885,827) 187,074 636,947,992

(This space has been infentionally left blank)
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The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, Bank Balances other than above (Margin
money deposit), trade receivables, other current financial assets, trade payables, and other current
financial liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these
instruments. .

A

"' .\',
'.\\ G

Significant observable inputs used in estimating the fair values ‘

- Long-term fixed-rate and variable-rate receivables/borrowings are evaluated by the Company

based on parameters such as interest rates, specific couniry risk factors, individual's
creditworthiness of the customer and the risk characteristics of the financed project.

Interest Rate factor has been considered at a rate of 11.44% p.a. by the company for
discounting the Security Deposit given to Delhi international Airport Limited on the date of
transition.

Fair valuation technigues

The Company maintains policies and procedures to value financial assets or financial liabilities
using the best and most relevant data available. The fair values of the financial assets and
liabilities are included at the amount that would be received to seli an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market parficipants at the measurement date.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

1. Fair value of cash and deposits, trade receivables, staff advances, trade payables, and
other current financial assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely
due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

2. Long-term variable-rate borrowings are evaluated by the Company based on parameters
such as interest rates, specific country risk factors, credit risk and other risk
characteristics. For variable interest rate borrowing fair value is determined by using the
discounted cash flow (DCF) method using discount rate that reflects the issuer's
borrowings rate. Risk of non-performance for the company is considered to be
insignificant in valuation.

Fair Value hierarchy

The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of Company's asset and
liabilities, grouped into Level 1 to Level 3 as described below:

i. Quoted prices / published NAV (unadjusted) In active markets for identical assets or
liabilities {Level 1). It includes fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets and
are based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date and financial instruments like
mutual funds for which net assets value (NAV) is published mutual fund operators at the
balance sheet date.

ii. Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (Level 2). It
includes fair value of the financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for
example, over-the-counter derivatives) is determined by using valuation technigues. These
valuation techniques maximise the use of observable market data where it is available and
rely as little as possible on the company specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to -
fair value an instrument are observable, then instrument is included in level 2,

\'»
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32.

33.

iii. inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (that is,
unobservable inputs) (level 3). If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on

observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3.

The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of Company’s asset and
liabilities, grouped into Level 1 to Level 3 as described below:

Assets [ Liabilities measured at fair value usmg snc nificant observable inputs

.| . Asat - " Asat.
Parfioulars . ‘March 31,2020 | - March 31,3049
Financial Assets measured at amortised cost
Liquid mutual funds (Level 1) 103,560,475 117,357,014

During the year ended December 31, 2019 and year ended March 31, 2019, there were no transfers
between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements, and no transfer into and out of Level 3 fair value

measurements.

Contingent liabilities
— e ——— — s &t U Ot
Particuiars R R . .| March31,.2020 March-31, 2019
Mlmstry of Corporate Affalrs
Penalty for Compounding under Section 177 & 178 of 1,000,000 1,000,000
the Companies Act, 2013.
Total 1,000,000 1,000,000

Recent judgement on Provident fund

There are numerous interpretative issues relating to the Supreme Court (SC) judgement on Provident
fund dated 28th February, 2019. The financial impact on retrospective basis of Supreme Court judgement
cannot be ascertained in March 2020 financial statements of the Company. However, The Company has
ensured there is no impact relating to the year ending March 31, 2020, The Company will make necessary

provision, on receiving further clarity on the subject.

Capital Commitments:

The Company have capital commitment as at March 31, 2020: Rs. 46,850,949. (March 31, 2019: Rs
28,930,432)(Net of advances). ’

34. Other commitments:

Commitment to Delhi International Airport Limited for revenue share:

The Company has entered into a Concessionaire Agreement with Delhi International Airport Limited,
which gives the Company an exclusive right to develop, operate, maintain, modernise and manage
the vehicle parking and existing cargo terminal on revenue share model for a period of 25 years from
the date of its operation. The revenue sharing will be as per the percenfage prescribed in the

concessionaire agreement for the respective years.

(This space has been intentionally left bfank)
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35.

During the year 2019-20, the Company had received SDMC notice dated 06th March,2020 and
09th March, 2020 for the parking area at terminal 2, PTC parking, Aerocity metro parking, Cargo
terminal parking for payment of Property tax since inception under section 123(D) of DMC Act. The
Company was liable to pay differential assessment value between the Company and the
Department based on different parameter considered by both the assessor.

SDMC had issued Property Tax Amnesty Scheme 2019-20 dated 04th January 2020 which waives
100% interest and penalty, if tax arrears deposited by 31st March,2020. Accordingly, the Company
deposited Rs 36,294,223 (after waiver of 100% interest and penalty on up-to-date payment of
outstanding dues tifl 31.03.2020 under the SDMC Amnesty Scheme 2019-20).

The Company had paid Rs 15,550,622 property tax in respect of MLCP building during the year.

During the previous year, SDMC had issued a notice dated 18 December 2018, for payment of
Property tax since inception in respect of MLCP building under section 123(D) of DMC Act. The
Company was liable to pay interest @1% per month till the amount is paid and penalty @30% of
the property tax.

Later the Company received an assessment order dated 29 March 2019, demanding payment of
property tax of Rs 11,40,07,905 (after waiver of 100% interest and penalty on up-to-date payment
of outstanding dues till 31.03.2019 under the SDMC Amnesty Scheme 2018-19).

Accordingly, the Company has deposited Rs.11,40,07,905 under the Amnesty Scheme 2018-19
on 29 March 2019. Further the Company has paid self-assessed property tax amounting to Rs.
1,33,40,612 towards T2 parking, PTC parking, Aerocny metro parking, Gargo terminal parking,
under the said Amnesty Scheme.

In addition to the above, pending the assessment, the Company has created provisional liability of
Rs.1,07,45,000 as on 31st March, 2020 (Previous year Rs 1,00,00,000) in respect of open parking
area at T1 falling under the purview of Delhi Cantonment Board. i

36. Operating Leases:

On April 1,2019, the Company has adopted IND AS-116, Leases, using modified retrospective
method. Accordingly, the comparatives have not been retrospectively adjusted. The adoption of
IND AS 118, did not have any material impact for the year ended March 31, 2020. Hence no
adjustment has been done in the Financials related to the standard. However, the Company has
taken some operating lease as a lessee for which disclosure are made below:

() The Company has taken on lease bus ticket counter at terminal-3 from Delhi International Airport
Limited which is cancellable at the option of lessor by 1 month notice and at the option of lessee
by 3 months notice. The Company has booked rent expense during the period April 2019 to March
2020 amounting to Rs 63,16,669.

(i) On 1<t September, 2019, the Company has taken guest house on monthly rentat of Rs 5,00,000
for first 11 months with 7% escalation after every 11 months for recurring two lease renewals on
non- cancellable period of 33 months which is further renewable for the same period at the option
of lessor, to be exercised prior to 3months before the expiry of the agreement. Below are the
minimum lease payment as per agreement:

Period Amount

Not later than one year 6,280,000
Later than one year but
not later than five year 7,901,950

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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37. The Company has adopted retrospectively with the cumulative effect of initially applying ind AS 115
recognized at the date of initial application (1 April 2018) and providing certain additional disclosures as
defined in Ind AS 115 (the modified retrospective method). The application of Ind AS 115 did not have
any significant impact on recognition and measurement of revenue and related items in the financial
results. Hence no adjustments have been done in the Financials related to the standard. However,
disclosure requirement are made below:

Particulars For the For the
year ended year ended
March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019
Services rendered at a point in time 742,809,731 992,573,765
Services rendered over time 944,232,551 521,472,665
Total . 1,687,042,282 1,514,046,430
N Category 31-Mar-2020 31-Mar-2019
Trade receivables 30,868,857 1,618,645
Contract assets - 10,201,520
Contract liabilities 8,871,867 82,64,966

38. Post-employment benefits

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five years
ar more of service gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days salary based on last drawn salary for
each completed year of service. The scheme is funded with an insurance company in the form of
a qualifying insurance policy. :

Statement of profit and loss
Net employee benefit expense (recognised in Employee Cost)

s [ - ] For‘thsé d: R For‘t;tge' d
: o . 1 . yearen |- year ende
No..| . -~ - Particulars | March31.2020 | ‘March31. 2019
1 Current service cost 2,346,877 2,238,599
2 Interest cost on benefit obligation (187,717) {131,061)
3 Cost recognised in P & L. 2,159,160 2,105,538
Other Comprehensive Income
8r. A . As at ’ " Asat.
' No..|. . - Particulars | March 31, 2020 March 31,2018, .
1 Actuarial (gain)/ - loss due to DBOC 269,194 (85,618)
experience
2 Actuarial {gain)/ loss due to DBO 1,206,428 -
assumption changes
3 Actuarial (gain)/ loss arising during 1,475,622 (85,618)
period
‘ 4 Return on plan assets (greater)/ less (46,291) (182,439)
) than discount rate
5 Actuarial (gain)/ loss recognised in OCI 1,429,331 (268,057)

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Balance Sheet
Details of provision for gratuity
"Sr. , L g : - Asat - Asat -
No.| . . FParticulars March 31, 2020 | ‘March 31,2019
1 Defined benefit obligation(DBO) {13,092,600) 9,627,533
2 Fair value of plan assets 14,333,920 (9,737,639)
3 Net agsets 1,241,320 110,106
Changes in the present vaiue of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:
ST e For the © 1 .. Forthe -
Particulars ’ year ended “yearended
. ) _ ' o * March 31,2020 | March 31, 2_0"1_9.’ -
1 Opening defined benefit obligation 9,627 533 7,436,479
2 Interest cost 691,821 545,949
3 Current service cost 2,346,877 2,236,599
4 Actuarial (gain)/loss on Assumption/Exp 1,475,622 (85,618)
5 Benefit payments (1,048,253) (6505,8786)
6 Closing defined benefit obligation 13,092,600 9,627,533
Changes in the fair value of plan assets are as follows:
B R For the .. .Forthe -
SreNé.| " Particulars- .. year ended ' yearended. -
o ' 1 March 31, 2020 - "March-34, 2019
1 Opening fair value of plan assets 9,737,639 8,937,853
2 Expected return on plan assets 879,538 677,010
3 Actual company contributions 4,719,705 446,213
4 Actuarial Gains/ (Loss) 46,291 182,439
5 Benefit payments (1,049,253) (505,876)
6 Closing fair value of plan assets 14,333,920 9,737,639
Expected Benefits Payments:
s | . ~Forthe - -
No.| = . ... ~Patticulars . | . yearended . .-
. - : March 31, 2020- .- .
1 April 1, 2021 803,182
. 2 April 1, 2022 801,564
3 April 1, 2023 1,064,508
4 April 1, 2024 1,292,577
5 April 1, 2025 1,570,603
5] April 1, 2026 to April 1, 2030 10,866,390
The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity obligations for the Company’s
Plans are shown below:
l-‘S'r N R . -_F.ort.hé- SR I Fot'the' R
No.| =~ -~ Particulars. - {.. yearended . . | yearended .. .
i ' . ~ March 31, 2020 . March 31, 2018 .-
1 Discount rate 6.80% 7.60%
2 Salary escalation rate 6.00% 6.00%
3 Attrition rate 5.00% 5.00%

The estimates of future salary increase, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation,
senjority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.
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39, Related Party disclosures

a. Names of related parties and related party relationship
Intermediate Holding Company: GMR Infrastructure Limited
Holding Company: GMR Airports Limited

Fellow Subsidiaries: Delhi International Airport Limited (DIAL)
GMR Infrastructure (Singapore) Pte. Lid.
Raxa Security Services Limited
Deihi Duty Free Services Private Limited
GMR Aerostructure Services Limited

Entity in respect of which the Company is a Joint Venture:
Tenaga Parking Services (India) Private Limited

Entities in respect of which Intermediate Holding Company has significant influence:
GMR Varalakshmi Foundation
JSW GMR Cricket Private Limited (Formerly known as GMR Sports Private Ltd)

Entities on which DIAL has significant influence:
Travel Food Services {Delhi Terminal 3) Pvt. Ltd

TIM Dethi Airport Advertising Pvt. Ltd.
WAISL Limited

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Mr. Amarjit Singh Director
Mr. Madhukar Dodrajka Director
Mr. Rashpal Singh Deo Director
Mr. Radhakrishna Babu Gadi Director
Mr. TSSV Lakshminarayana (Upto 28-Aug-2018) Director
Mr. Rajesh Kumar Arora(Upto 09-Nov-2018) Director
Mr. Shyam Sundar Gopalakrishnan Director
Mr. Hari Nagrani (w.e.f 13-Feb-2018) Director

Mr. Videh Kumar Jaipuriar (w.e.f 13-Feb-2019) Director

*Mr. Balasubramaniam Ramachandran Independent Director
*Dr. Venkata Sathyanarayana Ravvu Chintala  Independent Director
Mr. Kuldip Singh Kharayat (Upto 31-July-2019) CEO

Mr. Sunil Raina (w e f 01-Aug-2019) CEC

Mr. Ashoke Guha CFO

Ms. Garima Baghla Company Secretary
Mr. Saurabh Jaiswal (Upto 18-Aug-2018) Company Secretary

* As per Section 149(4) of the Act read with rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors)
Amandment Rules, 2017 (“1st Amendment Rules, 2017") dated July 5, 2017, prescribes the appointment of

independent directors no-longer required in case of joint venture company. Hence the Independent directors were
not reappointed after their tenure expired on 27th June,2018.

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Delhi Airport Parking Services Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year March 31, 2020
(All amounts in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Details of Transactions entered into with related parties along with balances as at year end:

- P s:ulars o | - March 31,2020 March31.2019
A. Transactions during the year I B
Delhi International Airport Limited
Concession fees 337,188,336 302,725,818
Airport service charge 187,967 174,930
License Fees 16,506 21,574
Marketing Fund 162,694 146,851
Web Hosting Charges 627192 583,440
Alrport Entry pass 7,513 1,271
Rent expenses 6,316,669 6,616,181
Reimbursement of expenses (paid):-
+ Power and fuel expenses 21,715,119 19,083,617
s Legal and professional (CFO Salary) 5,805,393 5,904,232
¢ Water expenses 12,568,573 5,262,333
+  Operation & Maintenance 2,233,813 1,440,508
IND AS Adjustments
¢ Lease Rental to DIAL 1,111932 1,108,895
» Notional Interest on Deposit to DIAL 591,250 529,025
Tenaga Parking Services (India) Private Limited
Operator fee 72,988,767 59,360,259
Dedhi Duty Free Services Private Limited
Income from sale of services 3,562,383 3,325,617
Reimbursement of expenses (recovered):-
Electricity Expenses (167,373) (127,119}
Travel Food Services (Delhi Terminal 3) Pvt. Ltd
Income from sale of services 294,355 300,000
GMR Aerostructure Services Limited
Loan Given 200,000,000 -
Interast Income on Loan 4,074,384 -
WAISL Limited
Communication costs 1,749,027 1,070,130
Raxa Security Services Limited '
Security expenses 71,070,494 70,905,445
JSW GMR Cricket Private Limited
Business Promoticn Expenses - 5,012,550
Travel Food Services (Delhi Terminal 3) Pvt. Ltd
Staff Welfare Expenses 69,805 85,662
GMR Airport Limited
Technical Service Fees 60,000,000 60,000
Staff Training Expense 100,000 -
TIM Delhi Airport Advertising Pvt. Ltd.
Reimbursement of expenses (recovered) :-

i
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Delhi Airport Parking Services Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year March 31, 2020
(All amounts in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Electricity Expenses (179,662) (235,594)
GMR Varalakshmi Foundation

Donation & Corporate Social Responsibility 8,400,000 4,370,000
Mr. Balasubramaniam Ramachandran

Director Sitting Fees - 35,000
Dr. Venkata Sathyanarayana Ravvu Chintala

Director Sitting Fees - 35,000
Mr. Kuldip Singh Kharayat _

Salary Paid 2,483,363 6,033,830
Mr. Sunil Raina

Salary Paid 2,800,000 -
Mr. Saurabh Jaiswal

Salary Paid - 516,414
Ms Garima Baghla

Salary Paid 980,838 419,120

B. Balances outstanding as at year end

March 31, 2020

March 31, 2019

Trade Payable: -

Delhi International Airport Limited 23,176,380 33,245,816
Tenaga Parking Services (India) Private Limited 6,226,762 4,685,674
WAISL Limited 228,928 100,545
Raxa Security Services Limited 16,291,512 9,027,244
GMR Airport Limited 14,985,000 -
Security Deposit (Received):-

Delhi Duty Free Services Private Limited 1,402,500 1,402,500
Travel Food Services (Deihi Terminal 3) Pvt. Ltd 75,000 75,000
Security Deposit (paid):-

Delhi International Airport Limited 10,293,962 9,402,712
WAISL Limited 64,500 64,500
Loan given and Interest accrued:-

GMR Aerostructure Services Limited 100,000,000 -
Prepayments:-

Delhi International Airport Limited 16,922,038 18,033,971

(This space has been intentionally left ’blank)
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40. During the year, the Company expenditure in foreign: currency is Rs 56,820 (USD-800) as travelling
expenses.

414. CIF value of mports

I T " [Forthe yearended | Forthe year ended
Particulars | March31,2020 | March 31,2019
Consumables i 514,384 ’ 1,926,021

42, Imported and indigenous spare parts consumed

e 1 Forth ~gnded . Forthevearended
Mo, | Particulars _ March31, 2020  March31, 2019
% of total Amount % of total Amount
X consumption consumption
1, Indigenous L 76.88% | 1,770,514 80.43% | 1,610,863
2, | Imported ; 23.12% | 532422 19.57% | 391,870
Total ' 100.00% | 2,302,936 | 100.00% | 2,002,733

43. As per the information available with the. Company, the credifors falling under the definition of ‘supplier’
as per the Section 2(n) of ‘'The Micro, Small and Mediun Enterprises Develapment Act, 2006 have bes
disclosed -separately. All the amount due is within the: prescribed tréditperiod hence, no inferesthas been
provided,

44. Previous year figures have been regrouped wherever considered necessary to confirm to the current
year's classification. )
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